Office of 

Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities


       MEMORANDUM

_____________________________________________________________________

TO:

Personnel/Athletic and Co-Curricular Activities Committee

FROM:
John N. Werner



Supervisor of District-Wide Athletics and Co-Curricular Activities

RE:

All-County Musical Jr.


“Seussical Junior”
DATE:

February 19, 2008
The 2008 All-County Musical Junior production of "Seussical Junior" by Music Theater International is progressing well.
The students and sets will move to the Struthers Library Theater for rehearsal on Monday, March 3.
Promotional activities and other publicity have been planned.  

· The cast, crew and staff will hold a "Green Eggs and Ham" breakfast at the Conewango Club on Saturday March 1.
· Posters have been created and distributed through out our schools and communities.

· Newspaper and radio advertisements and interviews will air soon.

· See the link: http://www.wcsdpa.org/webpages/ryeager/index.cfm?subpage=7434
Performances at the Struthers Library Theater will be:


7:00 PM
Thursday
March 6


7:00 PM
Friday

March 7


2:00 PM
Saturday
March 8


7:00 PM
Saturday
March 8

Admission will be $5.00 for children and senior citizens and $10.00 for adults.  Pre-sale tickets are available at the Theater Box Office weekdays beginning Monday, February 25 from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM and 3:30 PM to 5:30 PM.  
School performances for WCSD kindergarten through third grade students will be presented at 9:00 AM and 1:00 PM on Wednesday, March 5.  An education component is included with each show.
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